

MIKE RITCHIE

WEB DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Orlando, FL

PHONE

260-341-0119

EMAIL

patrick.ritchie89@gmail.com

SKILLS

Wordpress

JavaScript

React.js

Redux

Node.js

Git

Restful API

Adobe XD

Figma

Object Oriented
Programming

Team Player

PROFILE

Web Developer in Orlando, Florida. Previous work experience in custom themed templates in WordPress for a B2B Marketing company Orlando Marketers. B.S. for Web Design and Development from Full Sail University where studies were focused in building React.js web applications.

EDUCATION

B.S. of Web Development, Full Sail University

WINTER PARK

Jun 2017 — Sep 2020

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jr Web Developer, OM - Orlando Marketers

Orlando

Sep 2019 — Jun 2020

My role at Orlando Marketers was to build, maintain and optimize websites for clients. My role at OM was responsible for but not limited to :

- Assist in the development of new websites and webpages and microsities, operating within brand style guidelines and coding standards.
- Perform maintenance and enhancements to existing websites.
- Use two types of CMS systems including WordPress and Shopify.
- Cross-testing design on multiple browsers and mobile devices.
- Implementing version control throughout creation and maintenance of websites.
- Assist lead developer in web-app projects in Vue for front-end design and development.
- Flexibility in working remotely and in-shop.
- Manage tasks and workflow in Asana to keep clean communication between team members.

Hull Maintenance Technician, US Navy

San Diego, CA

Mar 2013 — Jan 2017

Pipe fitting was the main task of my shop along with plumbing, metal fabrication and general repairs to the ship.

Use of web applications to order and stock welding/plumbing shop with necessary tools and supplies. Inventory and update of all computers, printers and devices for the Repair Division onboard USS Boxer.

Team building, organization and leadership are skills that I have learned from this employment experience and bring with me to my future career.